
From: Shea, Karen M.
Sent: 7/19/2010 4:11:46 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: Christopher Johns

I don't know but let's do an e mail to Mel

From: Cherry, Brian K 
To: Shea, Karen M.
Sent: Mon Jul 19 15:56:24 2010 
Subject: Re: Christopher Johns

Chris' schedule is tight too. He is meeting Meg Whitman and several other Republicans running for 
office. I assume they are looking for money.
Does Timothy have any time tomorrow morning before Chris' speech ?

From: Shea, Karen M. <karen.shea@cpuc.ca.gov> 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: Mon Jul 19 15:41:23 2010 
Subject: Fw: Christopher Johns

Original Message

From: Simon, Timothy A.

To: Shea, Karen M.

Cc: Charles, Melicia
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mailto:karen.shea@cpuc.ca.gov


Sent: Mon Jul 19 15:36:21 2010

Subject: Re: Christopher Johns

Yes, but the schedule is tight!

Original Message

From: Shea, Karen M.

To: Simon, Timothy A.

Cc: Charles, Melicia

Sent: Mon Jul 19 14:59:28 2010

Subject: Christopher Johns

Hello Comr Simon,

Christopher Johns just arrived in Sacramento and Brian Cherry went to meet 
him.

Brian was wondering if you may have time for a short meet with Christopher 
Johns later today?

Thank you,

Karen
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